RE: MAC follow up Oct 3 draft

From: Smith, Danielle MCF:EX <Danielle.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
To: McGaghey, Stacey MCF:EX <Stacey.McGaghey@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: White, Jan MCF:EX <Jan.White@gov.bc.ca>, Fuller, Anne MCF:EX

<Anne.Fuller@gov.bc.ca>, Takkar, Nimmi MCF:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: October 4, 2021 3:16:24 PM PDT
Attachments: MAC follow up Oct 3 draft_ds.docx
Hi Stacey,

I’'ve worked to answer the questions provided by MMD and made some edits. |'ve also followed up with Ash
Johnston on the last question regarding CDCs and procurement, which Ash has approved, but just waiting on

Nadine’s recommendation. | can follow up once | hear back.

Thanks,

Danielle Smith| Executive Director

Early Years, Indigenous Early Years and Inclusion Policy
Acknowledging the Lekwungen People, traditional keepers of this land
Ministry of Children and Family Development

1-525 Superior Street | Victoria | BC

Phone: 778-698-7368| Cell: 778-679-7995

From: McGaghey, Stacey MCF:EX <Stacey.McGaghey@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: October 4, 2021 9:17 AM
To: Smith, Danielle MCF:EX <Danielle.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Takkar, Nimmi MCF:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>; White, Jan MCF:EX <Jan.White@gov.bc.ca>; Fuller, Anne

MCF:EX <Anne.Fuller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MAC follow up Oct 3 draft
Hi Danielle,

Can you please provide answers to the new QAs, which are at the end of the document, and also review comments

from MMD and revise accordingly? It would be great to get these back end of day.
Thanks.
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RE: Child Development Centres - how are the health services funded?

From Smith, Danielle MCF:EX <Danielle.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

To: Hall, Kevena MCF:EX <Kevena.Hall@gov.bc.ca>, Byers, Rob A MCF:EX
<Rob.Byers@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 4, 2021 8:42:13 AM PDT

Good morning,
CDCs are primarily funded through contracts with MCFD to deliver therapy and intervention services like
occupational therapy, physio therapy, speech therapy. To a lesser extent, other sources of funding include

foundations, individual and business donors, School Districts and Health Authorities, individualized funding and in

the case of some Indigenous agencies funding may include federal sources.
Thanks,

Danielle Smith| Executive Director

Early Years, Indigenous Early Years and Inclusion Policy

Acknowledging the Lekwungen People, traditional keepers of this land
Ministry of Children and Family Development

1-525 Superior Street | Victoria | BC

Phone: 778-698-7368] Cell: 778-679-7995

From: Hall, Kevena MCF:EX <Kevena.Hall@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 4, 2021 7:36 AM

To: Byers, Rob A MCF:EX <Rob.Byers@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Danielle MCF:EX <Danielle.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Child Development Centres - how are the health services funded?

Hi Rob

| have heard of this mix of Health vs MCFD funding as it has been an issue with provision of D/HH services —
however, | cant explain the rationale or makeup of which centres are by health vs MCFD

Danielle — perhaps you can shed some light?

Kev.

From: Byers, Rob A MCF:EX <Rob.Byers@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 3, 2021 6:40 PM

To: Hall, Kevena MCF:EX <Kevena.Hall@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Child Development Centres - how are the health services funded?
Can you help me out with this?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Emerson, Brian P HLTH:EX" <Brian.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 3, 2021 at 5:51:45 PM PDT

To: "Byers, Rob A MCF:EX" <Rob.Byers@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Child Development Centres - how are the health services funded?

Hi Rob and thanks again for your help with the PHO order for child and youth with
special needs services.

I am now trying to sort out how the order relates to child development centres. These
provide health services to children and youth with special needs e.g. Occupational
Therapy, Physiotherapy, Speech Language Therapy, plus other services.

As | understand, some child development centres are funded by health funding, and
some are funded by MCFD funding. If funded by health, the health funded employees
would be covered by the order, and MCFD funded would not covered.

Can you explain how these are funded, whether health services provided in these
centres are all funded by health, or are some health services funded by MCFD?
Thanks.

Brian

Page 12 of 39



Dr. Brian P. Emerson, Deputy Provincial Health Officer
BC Ministry of Health, PO Box 9648 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC VEW 9P1
T 250.952.1701 C 250.514.2219 F. 250.952. 1713 brian.emerson@gov.bc.ca
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